WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT CONSTRUCTION PS(K)2012/TG/01
FOR KUSILE POWER STATION PROJECT
CLARIFICATION MEETING HELD AT FRANKLIN AUDITORUIM
ON THE 16 AUGUST 2012 AT 9AM

PRESENT:
•
•

Tenderers (register loaded on website)
Eskom different disciplines

INTRODUCTION
Brian Naidoo opened the meeting by welcoming everyone present and explained
the purpose of the meeting.

1.

Item
Background
the Project

of

2. Section 1,2,3,4
and 5 of the
enquiry
documents
3. Questions asked

Action
The speaker explained the overall
Kusile Power Station project and
where this WWTP fit in overall
project.
All disciplines did presentations and
emphasis on the importance of the
tender returnables and also
explained how critical this project is.
1. Has Eskom did a research to see
that the SD&L targets are
obtainable?
Eskom response: We looked at
the scope and we believe the
target requested are achievable
2. Has Eskom made a financial
commitment to this contract?
Eskom response: Yes, and
would like the tenderers to price
accordingly

Supporting docs
Presentations
are loaded on the
website

3. If the contract bids are too high
will Eskom view this negatively?
Eskom response: The bids will
be evaluated based on the
evaluation criteria.
4. The weights for some of the
equipment are not provided in the
tender documents.
Eskom response: The weights
are in the tender but the technical
team will verify if any are missing.
The contractors were reminded to
submit all questions to the buyer.
5. The time allowed submitting this
tender is not realistic.
Eskom response: If the tender
duration is not long enough then a
motivation should be provided
with a request to extend the
duration. The contractors were
reminded to submit all questions
to the buyer.
6.

Is there any limitation on the
supply or import of material or
equipment?
Eskom response: There are no
restrictions but all of the
requirements in the specifications
shall be met.

7. The P&ID’s supplied in the tender
have the name of a company
currently onsite. Can Eskom
comment on this.
Eskom response: All of the
design will be provided to the
contractor for this tender. The
contract does not require any
design activates from the
contractor.
8. What do you mean about 3

envelope system and the 3
copies?
Eskom response: tenderers must
submit 1 original in a 3 envelop
system plus 3 copies of each
envelop system with 2 CD/DVD’s.
9. You have mentioned that CIDB is
8ME; does it mean other levels
will be disqualified?
Eskom response: This is not the
Eskom requirement, it is a
requirement from Department of
Trade and Industry but if not
registered in that grade Eskom at
tender stage will require tenderer
to produce proof that they have
applied for registration in the
grading set out in the tender.

Meeting adjourned at 11:30

